



## Legislation Text

---

**File #:** 19-1097, **Version:** 1

---

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE MOTION(S) ARISING FROM THE WORKSHOP MEETING REGARDING THE USE OF CITY FACILITIES, AND THE CITY CENTER IN PARTICULAR.

### **SUMMARY EXPLANATION AND BACKGROUND**

1. At the Wednesday, August 7, 2019 Commission Meeting, Vice Mayor Schwartz, Commissioner Castillo, Commissioner Siple, Commissioner Good, and Mayor Ortis agreed by consensus to have a workshop to discuss any legal options the Commission has to address the issue regarding use of City facilities for future events.

**FINANCIAL IMPACT:** None.